
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      September,  2017 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake   5.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Five Mile    13.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    39.3 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak    24.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    31.6 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
Maumelle    11.3 mg/L (30Max.)    7.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 

 
Shannon Wayson 
Chemist   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 64 81 98 0 77 57 54 160 227 818
# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 47 7 36 47 93 9 384

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 0 37.0 90.5 26.5 57.0 50.0 267
# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 0 20 25 6 13 27 112

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 7,783 4,863 3,701 10,413 11,751 8,876 76,760
PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 8 15 10 9 4 4 8 11 74
New Manholes 1 0 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 9

New Lines 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 6
Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 2 9
Miscellaneous 2 4 9 6 3 0 5 2 8 39
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 17 15 11 14 8 8 10 13 13 109
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

Taps 1 0 0 1 2 0 3 1 0 8
Miscellaneous 8 4 3 10 3 9 5 10 1 53

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 9 11 11 12 7 4 8 4 2 68
New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 0 7
Miscellaneous 0 17 8 7 5 4 3 1 1 46

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 4 7 9 3 13 4 5 6 5 56
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 25 15 10 10 13 13 10 14 24 134

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 1 1 9 3 7 15 4 6 2 48
TROUBLE: 0
# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 511 773 574 0 130 80 5,256

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 31 39 7 22 25 32 293
Private Lines 33 31 33 21 30 23 17 21 21 230

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 7 11 1 2 0 4 35
Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 48 46 53 52 61 72 45 459
Total  Calls 97 83 99 81 103 83 84 96 81 807

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 37,587 36,029 32,035 35,929 44,220 35,343 335,822
VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 49,039 45,762 43,881 44,740 39,641 34,223 362,230
VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 45,189 62,409 31,999 58,888 50,548 54,650 446,389
VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 927 12,822 25,010 1,520 5,139 0 73,700
VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 29,529 27,902 41,854 42,686 41,658 35,078 311,854
T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 14,535 21,301 18,530 21,850 29,761 25,152 196,717
T V  #2

# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 19,663 22,210 28,528 26,824 26,461 22,794 195,591

North Little Rock Wastewater

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 1 1 7 0 218 0 227
# of MH's Grouted 0 0 6 0 3 0 9

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 32 0.0 18.0 0.0 50.0
# of Bags of Grout 1 0 10.0 1.0 15.0 0.0 27

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 6,092 0 570 2,214 0 8,876
PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 1 5 4 1 0 0 11
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 0 0 2
Miscellaneous 2 1 2 2 0 1 8
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 1 2 6 0 2 2 13
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 2 0 0 0 1 2 5
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 6 6 6 6 0 24

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 0 2
TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 80 0 0 0 0 80
Stop-Ups 2 7 13 3 2 5 32

Private Lines 0 3 11 3 1 3 21
Cave-Ins 1 1 2 0 0 0 4

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 5 12 19 2 2 5 45

Total  Calls 8 20 34 5 4 10 81
VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 785 1,284 0 0 340 32,934 35,343
VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 15,154 17,265 1,804 0 0 34,223
VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 92 40,274 14,284 0 0 0 54,650
VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 180 1,228 28,074 4,750 846 35,078
T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 414 339 0 0 24,399 25,152
T V  #2

# of  Ft  1,412 2,384 18,498 270 230 0 22,794

NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

September-17



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A

 2
00

4-
20

17
\2

01
7 

AG
EN

D
A

\O
C

T\
C

op
y 

of
 A

nn
ua

l o
ve

rfl
ow

s 
an

d 
ra

in
fa

ll 
(n

ew
 fo

rm
at

) (
2)

Fi
le

 #
1

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

  E
la

in
e 

An
de

rs
on

1

P
er

io
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
: J

an
ua

ry
 1

,  
20

08
th

ru
 S

ep
t.3

0,
 2

01
7

N
ot

e:
 2

00
9 

R
ai

nf
al

l Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
  

(1
2/

7/
09

) r
an

ks
 a

s 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t o
n 

re
co

rd
. 

(p
er

 N
at

io
na

l W
ea

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

, N
LR

 O
ffi

ce
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

OVERFLOWS  # 

Ye
ar

 

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 

 N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k,
 A

R
 

 
An

nu
al

 O
ve

rf
lo

w
s 

an
d 

R
ai

nf
al

l 

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in 20

04
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

09
20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
R

ai
nf

al
l

69
.5

42
.5

58
.5

56
.3

61
.8

77
.5

41
.5

76
.5

45
.4

6
62

.8
54

.2
70

.0
7

61
.6

45
.5

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
54

59
54

64
47

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

8

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
45

.9
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
3

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in 20

04
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

09
20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
R

ai
nf

al
l

62
.3

42
.6

53
.2

48
.8

55
.9

70
.4

35
60

.4
41

.1
5

52
.4

46
.6

66
.5

49
.5

38
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
24

16
25

18
14

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
5

7

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
41

.3
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
4

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

42
.8

7
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

22

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: October 10, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 12, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  SEPTEMBER  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR  SEPTEMBER 2017 
 

(4) MURPHY DRIVE PUMP REPLACEMENT 
 

(5) PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 

(6) WHITE OAK BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL 
 

(7) COLLECTION SYSTEMS & ENGINEERING BUILDING HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 
 

(8) GUN CLUB PROPERTY PURCHASE 
 

(9) PURCHASE NEW VAC-CON 
 
 

 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the September 12, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2017 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was 

held on Tuesday, September 12, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. 

Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson and Mr. Clark McGlothin, and in addition, Mayor 

Mike Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy Keller, 

representatives from the City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. 

Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, 

Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its August 8, 2017 meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the minutes of the August 8, 2017 meeting as submitted.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

             

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for August 2017.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith to approve the cash 

disbursements for August 2017 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,011,243.09 

and transfers between accounts of $1,287,666.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for August 2017. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that it is timely to replace the 

workstations which were purchased in 2011.  The Utility needs a total of 28 

workstations, of which 2 will be for new users.  Some of the 2011 workstations will 

be used to replace older ones which are attached to equipment or are used 

infrequently.  The remaining 2011 workstations will be donated to the City, if 

needed, or put on the Gov.Deals auction website.  If unable to be used by anyone, 

they will go to the electronic recycling site.  The cost per the state contract from Dell 

computers is $1,175 per workstation for a total cost of $32,900.  The Utility received 

another quote from a local vendor, Connection Point, which the Utility has used in 

the past for individual hardware purchases.  Their cost was $783 per workstation 

for a total cost of $21,924.  Both quotes are for the same computer configuration 



 

 

with the capability for two monitors and using Windows 10 Pro.  The total cost 

includes the use of two monitors per workstation.  The amount of $150,000 is 

included in the 2017 budget, of which the Utility has only used $8,275.  After 

further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to 

authorize the purchase of 28 workstations from Connection Point for $21,924 using 

funds allocated in the 2017 budget.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then reported that the staff received bids for the “West Levy/212 

Basins CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project” on Wednesday, August 24, 2017 at 1:30 

p.m.  This project includes the internal lining of approximately 26,914 linear feet of 

6", 8", 10", 12", 18" and 30" gravity sewer mains.  The low bid was submitted by 

Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,642,023.62.  This project will be 

funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #1068-CWSRF-L).  It was 

noted that all engineering services on this project were performed in house.  After 

further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Smith, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the West Levy/212 Basins CIPP 2016 

Rehabilitation Project to Insituform Technologies in the amount of $1,642,023.62 

subject to receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources 

Commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the bids received on Wednesday, September 7, 

2017 at 10:00 a.m. with regard to the “West Levy212 Basins Pipe Bursting 2016 

Rehabilitation Project.”  This project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation for 

approximately 24,930 linear feet of existing 6", 8", and 10" gravity sewer lines along 

with external reconnections of existing service lines.  The low bid was submitted by 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $2,146,877.85.  This project will be 

funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L).  After 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the West Levy/212 Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount 

of $2,146,877.85, subject to receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural 

Resources commission.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the RV park 24" sewer point repair project.  A 

cave-in appeared above a 24" main at the RV park near I-30.  The main is 

approximately 20 feet deep and the water table is right at the flow line of the main.  

The main has a 12" offset at the break, but the main is open and flowing.  The staff 

has coordinated the installation of a dewatering well.  The staff received bids for the 

point  repair on Tuesday, September 5, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  The project consists of a 

deep excavation point repair up to 18 feet in length of an existing 24" concrete 

gravity sewer main.  The line segment will be scheduled for a CIPP pipeliner to be 



 

 

installed after the point repair is completed.  The low bid was received by 

Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $56,958.  The 2017 budget includes  
$1,000,000 for emergency repairs.  Again, it was noted that all engineering services 

on this repair were performed in house.  After further discussion, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the 

contract the RV Park 24" Sewer Point Repair Project to Burkhalter Technologies, 

Inc. in the amount of $56,958.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to excuse the 

absence of Ms. Bryant from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:45 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $ 2,158,075.89  

and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,566,415.34. 
 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

42
27

8
A

m
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

3/
17

42
27

9
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
3/

17
42

28
0

Ja
m

es
 &

 M
ar

ia
n 

W
ill

is
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

38
 G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 W
ag

es
 - 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
3/

17
42

28
1

O
C

S
E

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
35

6.
86

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 - 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
3/

17
N

AT
-1

8
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
2.

08
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
3/

20
17

AF
C

-1
8

A
rk

an
sa

s 
Fe

de
ra

l C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

5.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

3/
20

17
 

PR
-1

8
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

x 
D

ep
os

it
42

,8
47

.1
8

$ 
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

3/
20

17
42

28
2

A
pp

lie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

 $
   

   
   

   
91

7.
35

 R
ep

ai
r I

te
m

s 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 B
ar

 S
cr

ee
n 

- M
ar

tin
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 p

ar
t #

12
0B

S
16

X2
42

28
3

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

34
5.

13
 G

ra
ve

l f
or

 S
to

ck
42

28
4

A
rk

an
sa

s 
S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
55

9.
61

 G
ra

ss
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, &

 5
42

28
5

A
T&

T
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
0.

91
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

P
la

nt
  8

/1
9 

- 9
/1

8/
17

42
28

6
B

at
te

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5.
27

 B
at

te
ry

 &
 B

at
te

ry
 C

ha
rg

er
 fo

r L
ab

 G
en

er
at

or
42

28
7

B
C

S
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
41

2.
50

 G
at

e 
1 

R
ep

ai
r F

LT
P

, C
ha

ng
ed

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 C

hi
p 

(L
ab

or
 &

 5
 h

ou
rs

 T
ra

ve
l)

42
28

8
C

ar
lto

n 
B

at
es

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

4.
00

 A
nt

en
na

 A
da

pt
er

 C
ab

le
 fo

r S
C

A
D

A
; B

94
57

 B
el

de
n 

fo
r 5

-M
ile

 C
on

tro
l W

or
k

42
28

9
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
8.

58
 G

as
 B

ill
 - 

D
ix

ie
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

G
en

er
at

or
42

29
0

C
in

ta
s 

C
or

p.
 #

65
0

 $
   

   
   

2,
25

3.
87

 M
on

th
ly

 C
le

an
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 M

en
's

 R
oo

m
 C

S
&

E
ng

., 
M

at
s 

an
d 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
42

29
1

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
 1

3,
00

0.
00

 2
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

B
ox

es
 p

er
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
#9

27
3 

G
le

nm
er

e 
R

oa
d

42
29

2
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

65
8.

53
 A

C
H

M
 S

ur
fa

ce
 R

ep
ai

rs
:  

W
ar

ds
 1

 &
 2

42
29

3
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

2.
50

 O
il 

&
 O

il 
Fi

lte
rs

, S
ig

na
l B

ul
bs

, R
ad

ia
to

r C
ap

 - 
V

ac
co

ns
42

29
4

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

4.
21

 O
il,

 A
ir 

C
le

an
er

 E
le

m
en

t, 
O

il 
Fi

lte
r -

 T
V

#1
42

29
5

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 N

et
w

or
k 

an
d 

C
om

pu
te

r C
on

su
lti

ng
 fo

r A
ug

us
t

42
29

6
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
7.

56
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
C

. S
. &

 E
ng

42
29

7
D

ep
t. 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 &

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
 $

   
   

 1
4,

42
2.

96
 S

ta
te

 W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
7

42
29

8
E

co
te

ch
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
67

0.
35

 S
od

iu
m

 H
yd

ro
xi

de
 S

ol
ut

io
n 

- 5
-M

ile
42

29
9

E
le

ct
ro

 B
at

te
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

11
7.

87
 W

et
 F

ill
ed

 B
at

te
ry

 w
ith

 A
ci

d 
- U

ni
t #

21
42

30
0

E
lli

ot
t E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
5,

18
2.

83
 P

ow
er

 C
ab

le
 fo

r A
er

at
or

s 
at

 F
iv

e 
M

ile
 In

flu
en

t L
ag

oo
ns

, M
es

h 
G

rip
, W

as
he

rs
, 

U
til

ity
 B

la
de

s,
 N

ut
s,

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s,

 C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 S
tri

pp
er

s,
 C

or
d 

C
on

, P
ow

er
 C

ab
le

, 
N

ai
ls

, C
on

du
it,

 C
oi

l, 
P

ow
er

 S
w

itc
h,

 T
y 

W
ra

p,
 H

ol
e 

S
aw

, H
ex

 W
as

he
rs

, S
ili

co
ne

, 
B

us
hi

ng
s,

 G
as

ke
t, 

et
c.

 - 
Tr

uc
k 

#9
0 

S
to

ck
, O

m
ni

S
ite

 F
itt

in
gs

, W
ire

 C
on

ne
ct

or
s 

fo
r 

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 A
er

at
or

d 
an

d 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r F

iv
e 

M
ile

 S
ca

da
 P

ro
je

ct
 

42
30

1
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 1
9,

93
4.

01
 E

le
ct

ric
: N

ay
lo

r P
S

, H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l P
S

, M
W

W
TP

 M
ai

nt
/T

ra
in

in
g,

 M
ai

n,
 

E
q/

S
ur

ge
/A

er
at

or
, P

S
#2

 &
 #

3,
 P

S
#4

,  
M

ur
ph

y 
D

r, 
D

ur
an

go
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, 

R
id

ge
la

nd
 P

S
, D

ia
m

on
d 

P
t, 

To
w

n 
C

en
te

r, 
La

w
re

nc
e,

 M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
, P

al
is

ad
es

, 
R

iv
er

 R
un

, N
or

fo
lk

42
30

2
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
re

ss
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
06

 F
ilt

er
s 

&
 F

un
ne

ls
 fo

r L
ab

 T
es

ts
42

30
3

E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
B

oa
rd

 $
   

   
   

3,
41

2.
80

 
D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 4

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

P
ag

e 
1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
30

4
E

va
ns

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
6,

80
3.

75
 

R
ep

la
ce

 M
ot

or
 &

 R
eb

ui
ld

 G
ea

rb
ox

 fo
r C

om
m

in
ut

er
, M

au
m

el
le

 In
flu

en
t P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n

42
30

5
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

48
4.

89
 

R
ep

ai
r 2

 F
la

ts
, 2

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

ls
, 2

 x
 2

pc
. V

al
ve

 S
te

m
s 

U
ni

t#
12

6;
 2

 T
ire

s 
Tr

lr#
6;

 1
 

Fl
at

 R
ep

ai
r U

ni
t #

10
8

42
30

6
Fu

lle
r a

nd
 S

on
 M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
56

 
S

ni
p 

A
vi

at
io

n 
10

" L
ef

t, 
3/

4x
50

 2
4 

G
a 

H
ng

r I
ro

n,
 1

 y
r H

om
e 

P
es

t C
on

tro
l, 

E
ye

 
B

ol
ts

, C
ha

in
42

30
7

G
oo

ds
el

l T
ru

ck
 A

cc
es

so
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

82
3.

18
 W

in
ch

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t U
ni

t #
79

42
30

8
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
   

7,
08

3.
44

 B
ill

ed
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

-C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

, A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 4
42

30
9

H
D

 S
up

pl
y 

W
at

er
w

or
ks

 $
   

   
   

   
32

6.
88

 P
V

C
 S

ew
er

 P
ip

e 
- W

ar
d 

0 
R

ep
ai

r R
oy

al
 O

ak
s 

Tr
ai

le
r P

ar
k

42
31

0
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

66
0.

51
 C

le
at

s,
 R

iv
et

s,
 F

re
ig

ht
 T

V
#1

, W
ar

t H
og

 M
ag

nu
m

 N
oz

zl
e 

Fi
ns

 V
C

#2
, D

riv
e 

Li
ne

, 
Fr

ei
gh

t V
C

#3
42

31
1

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
69

1.
71

 2
" G

at
e 

V
al

ve
, S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 S

cr
ew

s,
 G

al
v 

P
ip

e 
N

ip
pl

es
, C

he
ck

 V
al

ve
, G

or
ill

a 
Ta

pe
, O

 R
in

gs
, S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 W

ed
ge

 A
nc

ho
rs

, P
lie

rs
, S

cr
ew

dr
iv

er
, S

ho
p 

H
am

m
er

, R
ub

be
r G

ro
m

m
et

s,
 L

iq
ui

d 
Ta

pe
, C

oi
l C

le
an

er
, 1

 G
al

 S
pr

ay
er

, M
al

e 
A

da
pt

er
, P

ip
e 

C
le

an
er

, A
ll 

P
ur

po
se

 C
em

en
t, 

S
uc

tio
n 

H
os

e,
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

G
au

ge
, 

A
dh

es
iv

e,
 W

ire
lo

ck
 P

in
s,

 H
an

d 
Fi

le
42

31
2

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
   

49
2.

75
 J

oh
n 

D
ee

r E
xc

av
at

or
 w

/2
4"

 B
uc

ke
t -

 F
LT

P
 D

ew
at

er
in

g 
W

el
ls

42
31

3
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

4.
35

 A
ug

us
t J

an
ito

ria
l, 

A
dm

in
, L

ab
, C

S
&

E
ng

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
42

31
4

Je
ffr

ey
 S

an
d 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

5.
93

 M
as

on
ry

 S
an

d 
- M

au
m

el
le

42
31

5
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
P

in
es

 - 
7 

Lo
ad

s 
8/

30
 &

 8
/3

1
42

31
6

Jo
e 

C
ar

te
r T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

3.
68

 T
oo

l B
ox

, M
ag

ne
tic

 L
ig

ht
ed

 S
cr

ew
dr

iv
er

, T
ire

 R
ep

ai
r P

lu
gs

, T
ire

 R
ep

ai
r K

it 
U

ni
t#

96
42

31
7

Li
be

rty
 T

ra
ile

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

76
 P

in
tle

 H
oo

k 
R

ec
ei

ve
r M

ou
nt

42
31

8
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

73
1.

36
 S

ho
p 

V
ac

 F
ilt

er
, 2

3 
ft 

Te
le

sc
op

ic
 P

ol
e,

 2
5K

 B
TU

 A
/C

 U
ni

t, 
B

ai
t S

ta
tio

n,
 D

uc
t 

Ta
pe

, S
ta

in
le

ss
 S

te
el

 G
ra

te
, G

or
ill

a 
G

lu
e,

 G
lu

e 
Tr

ap
s

42
31

9
M

H
C

 K
en

w
or

th
 $

   
   

   
2,

64
9.

36
 R

ep
ai

rs
:  

U
ni

t #
10

9-
 N

ew
 M

ou
nt

in
g 

G
as

ke
t L

ab
or

, S
ho

p 
S

up
pl

ie
s,

 T
ax

; R
ep

la
ce

 
S

er
pe

nt
in

e 
B

el
t, 

La
bo

r, 
P

ar
ts

, D
hi

p 
S

up
pl

ie
s,

 T
ax

;  
#1

07
- R

ep
ai

r T
ai

l L
ig

ht
s,

 
R

ep
la

ce
 B

lo
w

er
 M

ot
or

 A
/C

 A
ss

em
bl

y,
 L

ab
or

, P
ar

ts
, S

ho
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s,
 T

ax
42

32
0

M
oo

re
 &

 R
ob

in
so

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

00
 T

ub
el

es
s 

Ti
re

 R
ep

ai
r -

 U
ni

t #
83

42
32

1
N

A
P

A
 A

ut
o 

P
ar

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9.

31
 H

ea
t S

hr
in

k 
&

 P
lie

r C
rim

pe
r/C

ut
te

r -
 T

V
#2

42
32

2
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
 3

1,
34

9.
58

 E
le

ct
ric

: H
w

y 
10

7 
P

S
, M

ar
yl

an
d 

E
as

t, 
M

ar
yl

an
d 

P
la

ce
, O

ak
br

oo
k,

 P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 G
at

e,
 H

ar
ris

 In
du

st
ria

l, 
La

ns
br

oo
k,

 L
ak

ew
oo

d,
 S

hi
llc

ut
t P

S
, F

L 
B

lo
w

er
, 

FL
 S

lu
dg

e 
La

go
on

, G
al

lo
w

ay
 M

ay
be

lli
ne

, F
L 

La
b,

 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
81

2B
 N

on
a,

 
38

04
B

 N
on

a,
 D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 F
L 

A
dm

in
, B

au
cu

m
 In

du
st

ria
l, 

FL
 P

la
nt

 
M

ai
nt

, C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 D

ix
ie

, S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
 P

S
42

32
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

S
to

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
05

 H
ea

dl
ig

ht
 U

ni
t #

11
9,

 P
ul

le
y 

#9
7

42
32

4
B

B
V

A
 C

om
pa

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

48
7.

77
 U

ni
t #

12
2 

- L
ab

or
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l F

ee
, T

ax
 - 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

C
od

e 
C

he
ck

s 
&

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
U

pd
at

e

P
ag

e 
2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
32

5
P

et
er

so
n 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Ta

nk
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

90
6.

23
 9

 T
ub

es
 o

f G
ro

ut
, W

ar
d 

4 
R

ep
ai

r, 
M

an
ho

le
 D

og
ho

us
es

 W
ar

d 
5

42
32

6
P

et
tu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

27
0.

50
 P

en
s,

 T
ap

e,
 C

of
fe

e,
 C

up
s,

 T
on

er
 In

k,
 K

le
en

ex
, S

ha
rp

ie
s 

- L
ab

 &
 P

re
tre

at
m

en
t

42
32

7
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
99

 C
ou

pl
er

 to
 H

oo
k 

U
p 

P
um

p 
H

os
e 

- M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
42

32
8

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ill

ed
 R

un
ya

n 
A

cr
es

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 4

42
32

9
S

ou
th

er
n 

P
ip

e 
&

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
31

 C
om

pl
an

io
n 

Fl
an

ge
, F

la
ng

e 
A

cc
es

so
ry

 S
et

 - 
W

ar
d 

5
42

33
0

S
pa

 C
he

m
ic

al
 $

   
   

   
   

18
4.

20
 T

rig
ge

r S
pr

ay
er

s,
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 T

ra
sh

 B
ag

s,
 M

ul
ti-

Fo
ld

 T
ow

el
s

42
33

1
S

ta
nl

ey
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
63

9.
24

 C
ha

in
 S

aw
, C

ha
in

 S
aw

 F
ile

, B
ar

 C
ha

in
 O

il,
 R

ye
 G

ra
ss

 S
ee

d,
 S

tra
w

, T
ro

w
el

s,
 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 B

ot
tle

 J
ac

k,
 2

 G
al

. C
om

pr
es

si
on

 S
pr

ay
er

, G
ra

de
 S

ta
ke

s,
 L

um
be

r, 
12

 
Lb

. S
le

dg
e

42
33

2
Tr

ac
to

r S
up

pl
y 

C
re

di
t P

la
n

 $
   

   
   

   
27

4.
87

 P
lie

rs
,U

til
ity

 K
ni

fe
, R

ed
 P

ai
nt

, P
um

p,
 3

0 
W

t O
il 

- O
ps

42
33

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
1,

96
1.

85
 L

ab
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

- D
ig

ita
l T

itr
at

or
, A

m
m

on
ia

 S
ta

nd
ar

d,
 A

m
m

on
ia

 B
uf

fe
r, 

B
ro

th
, 

B
uf

fe
rs

, T
ot

al
 C

hl
or

in
e 

R
ea

ge
nt

42
33

4
U

B
S

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
25

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  H
ei

lm
an

 D
r -

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
, S

hi
llc

ut
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

, 5
-M

i P
la

nt
, O

ak
br

oo
k,

 
S

ho
rte

r C
ol

le
ge

, D
ix

ie
, D

el
ta

 L
aw

n
42

33
5

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

 3
0,

63
8.

96
 B

io
so

lid
s 

D
is

po
sa

l M
au

m
el

le
 &

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
- A

ug
us

t 2
01

7
42

33
6

W
el

sc
o

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
22

 C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l

42
33

7
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

7,
65

4.
76

 P
lu

gs
, C

on
ne

ct
er

s,
 L

ite
tro

ni
cs

 R
et

ro
fit

, V
ap

or
 L

ig
ht

s,
 A

nt
en

na
 C

ab
le

, O
m

ni
 

A
nt

en
na

, C
or

n 
B

ul
bs

, -
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

, F
LT

P
, 5

-M
i, 

S
C

A
D

A
42

33
8

Xt
re

m
e 

Im
ag

in
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1.
68

 S
pe

c 
B

oo
ks

, C
op

yi
ng

 &
 B

in
di

ng
 - 

B
io

so
lid

s 
R

em
ov

al
42

33
9

A
D

E
Q

/W
W

L
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

00
 C

la
ss

 II
I L

ic
en

se
 T

es
tin

g 
Fe

e 
fo

r E
m

pl
oy

ee
42

34
0

A
FL

A
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
17

3.
26

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

42
34

1
A

lli
ed

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

2.
86

 F
la

ng
e 

to
 H

oo
k 

U
p 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 P

ip
e 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
42

34
2

Fe
de

ra
l S

ur
pl

us
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 S

he
lv

in
g 

- C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 B
ld

g.
42

34
3

A
rk

-C
re

te
 B

lo
ck

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
01

 3
5 

C
on

cr
et

e 
B

ric
ks

 - 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
5

42
34

4
A

rk
an

sa
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
06

8.
37

 C
la

ss
 7

  (
S

B
2)

, B
al

la
st

, S
to

ne
 D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

42
34

5
A

rk
an

sa
s 

D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

   
97

8.
12

 L
eg

al
 A

ds
 - 

Jo
bs

 to
 B

id
 - 

W
. L

ev
y/

21
2 

P
ip

e 
B

ur
st

in
g,

 B
io

so
lid

s 
R

em
ov

al
, R

V
 P

ar
k 

P
oi

nt
 R

ep
ai

r 
42

34
6

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6.

28
 O

il 
fo

r L
aw

n 
M

ow
er

 - 
5-

M
ile

42
34

7
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
3.

23
 G

as
 B

ill
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y 
P

S
, 7

01
 W

. 2
9t

h,
 F

LT
P

, F
L 

La
b

42
34

8
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
1,

98
8.

15
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 - 
A

ug
us

t 2
01

7
42

34
9

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

 $
   

   
 8

8,
76

4.
91

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 - 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
7

42
35

0
C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
5,

39
3.

34
 2

00
 F

ee
t o

f 1
0'

 D
uc

til
e 

Iro
n 

P
ip

e 
fo

r W
ar

d 
0 

Jo
b,

 M
J 

C
ap

 fo
r M

au
m

el
le

, C
ut

of
f 

S
aw

 B
la

d 
fo

r R
ep

ai
r C

re
w

 #
2,

 F
as

t P
lu

gs
 a

nd
 P

V
C

 It
em

 fo
r R

ep
ai

r J
ob

s
42

35
1

D
at

am
ax

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
56

 A
dm

in
 C

op
ie

r M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

42
35

2
E

le
ct

ro
 B

at
te

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
14

0.
60

 U
ni

t #
96

 B
at

te
ry

42
35

3
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 2
0,

56
2.

33
 E

le
ct

ric
: M

au
m

el
le

 #
2,

 C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

#2
, M

ar
an

es
, B

ou
rie

s,
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

, 
C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

ria
l, 

C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e 

P
S

, M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

 P
S

, C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, 
B

rid
ge

w
ay

#2
, H

w
y 

36
5,

 W
ht

O
ak

 B
ar

sc
re

en
, W

ht
O

ak
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 W
ht

O
ak

 T
P

, 
W

ht
O

ak
 L

ag
oo

ns

P
ag

e 
3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
35

4
Fi

rs
t E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

   
   

12
8.

07
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

G
ap

 C
re

ek
42

35
5

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
21

8.
00

 P
ha

se
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
P

ap
er

 - 
La

b
42

35
6

Fr
an

k 
E

ld
er

 W
el

l S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
 1

3,
76

0.
00

 D
ril

l a
nd

 P
ie

zo
m

et
er

 fo
r  

R
V

 P
ar

k,
 R

en
ta

l o
f 3

 P
um

ps
  f

or
 C

la
rif

ie
r P

ro
j, 

In
st

al
la

tio
n/

R
em

ov
al

/F
irs

t R
en

t D
ew

at
er

in
g 

54
" L

in
e 

FL
TP

42
35

7
G

2 
C

us
to

m
z

 $
   

   
   

   
27

3.
13

 P
ow

de
r C

oa
tin

g 
- L

ad
de

r R
ac

k 
G

lo
ss

 B
la

ck
 - 

U
ni

t #
13

2
42

35
8

H
 W

 T
uc

ke
r

 $
   

   
   

5,
85

6.
00

 S
et

 F
or

m
s 

&
 P

ou
r 6

" C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t w

/W
W

M
 R

ei
nf

or
ce

m
en

t -
 B

ou
rie

s 
A

cc
es

s 
D

riv
e 

R
ep

ai
r

42
35

9
H

al
be

rt 
P

ip
e 

&
 S

te
el

 $
   

   
   

   
44

5.
59

 A
ng

le
s,

 F
la

t, 
S

qu
ar

e 
Tu

be
 - 

to
 B

ui
ld

 L
ad

de
r R

ac
k 

fo
r U

ni
t #

13
2

42
36

0
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

66
 D

ril
l P

re
ss

 V
is

e,
 P

ne
um

at
ic

 R
ol

le
r S

ea
t, 

S
ol

id
 P

ol
yu

re
th

an
e 

S
W

 - 
S

ho
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s

42
36

1
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

92
7.

00
 C

ab
le

 A
ss

y,
 1

2 
P

in
 P

ig
ta

il,
 D

riv
e 

S
ha

ft 
M

ot
or

, B
al

l B
ea

rin
gs

, S
tra

in
 R

el
ie

f, 
Fr

ei
gh

t -
 

C
ue

 T
V

 P
ar

t T
V

# 
1&

2
42

36
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
69

2.
66

 F
lo

or
 S

ta
nd

in
g 

D
ril

l P
re

ss
, B

ay
er

 A
ph

id
 S

pr
ay

 fo
r C

re
pe

 M
yr

tle
s,

 C
on

cr
et

e 
M

ix
, 

H
ea

vy
 D

ut
y 

R
at

ch
et

, S
qu

ee
ge

es
, B

ru
sh

es
, F

ly
in

g 
In

se
ct

 A
er

os
ol

, S
ta

in
le

ss
 

P
ol

is
h,

 1
0'

 D
us

tin
g 

P
ol

e,
 O

rth
o 

H
om

e 
D

ef
en

se
, O

ut
do

or
 B

le
ac

h
42

36
3

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
70

 B
ag

s 
fo

r S
oi

l S
am

pl
es

 - 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
42

36
4

H
ut

he
r &

 A
ss

oc
., 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

3,
57

5.
00

 A
cu

te
 B

io
m

on
ito

rin
g-

M
au

m
el

le
, C

hr
on

ic
 B

io
m

on
ito

rin
g-

FL
,W

O
,5

-M
i, 

M
au

m
el

le
42

36
5

In
st

ru
m

en
t &

 S
up

pl
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
75

7.
32

 T
ra

ns
du

ce
r w

/5
0'

 C
ab

le
 &

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l -
 S

hi
llc

ut
t E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r
42

36
6

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

67
2.

06
 I

m
pe

lle
r P

ar
t -

 C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n
42

36
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 - 

7 
Lo

ad
s 

9/
7 

&
 9

/8
/1

7
42

36
8

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7.
30

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
er

 C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
10

3
42

36
9

K
&

E
 O

ut
do

or
 P

ow
er

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
53

 T
ire

 fo
r F

L 
La

w
n 

M
ai

nt
 D

ix
ie

 C
ho

pp
er

42
37

0
K

ru
m

 P
um

p 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t C

o.
 $

   
   

   
1,

95
9.

23
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p 

- F
L 

B
el

t P
re

ss
 B

ud
ge

t I
te

m
42

37
1

N
LR

 W
el

di
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

4.
06

 C
yl

in
de

rs
 - 

A
ir,

 O
xy

ge
n,

 A
ce

ty
le

ne
, A

rg
on

, C
O

2
42

37
2

O
m

ni
S

ite
 $

   
   

   
   

33
7.

80
 W

ire
le

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

td
 1

-Y
ea

r -
 C

ou
nt

s 
M

as
si

e#
1,

 2
 U

na
ss

ig
ne

d
42

37
3

P
et

er
so

n 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ta
nk

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5.
90

 C
on

cr
et

e 
S

ea
la

nt
 &

 G
ra

de
 R

in
gs

 - 
W

ar
d 

3
42

37
4

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
14

1.
49

 P
ap

er
 C

lip
s,

 2
01

8 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t B

oo
ks

, T
oi

le
t P

ap
er

 - 
A

dm
in

42
37

5
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

93
2.

00
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
- A

ug
us

t 2
01

7
42

37
6

S
hu

pe
 &

 A
ss

oc
., 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
73

8.
74

 D
ia

ph
ra

gm
s,

 K
its

, C
ap

su
le

 - 
C

hl
or

in
at

or
 P

ar
ts

42
37

7
S

on
ny

 F
ul

m
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
8.

50
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

- t
o 

FL
TP

 &
 2

9t
h 

S
tre

et
 9

/5
 &

 9
/6

, 2
01

7
42

37
8

S
pa

 C
he

m
ic

al
 $

   
   

   
   

62
0.

54
 D

eg
re

as
er

, D
irt

y 
D

og
, P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 J

an
ito

ria
l S

up
pl

ie
s

42
37

9
T 

&
 T

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
27

 5
0'

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
H

os
e

42
38

0
U

B
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
52

4.
10

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  F
LT

P
 L

ab
, F

LT
P

, M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
, M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

P
S

42
38

1
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
13

 B
ill

in
g 

D
ep

t. 
P

ho
ne

 &
 F

ax
42

38
2

A
m

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/1

7
42

38
3

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/1

7
42

38
4

O
C

S
E

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
35

6.
86

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 - 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
17

/1
7

N
AT

-1
9

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

2.
08

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/2

01
7

P
ag

e 
4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

AF
C

-1
9

A
rk

an
sa

s 
Fe

de
ra

l C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

5,
00

5.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/2

01
7 

PR
-1

9
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

x 
D

ep
os

it
43

,7
06

.8
1

$ 
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/2

01
7

42
38

5
A

-1
 R

ec
ov

er
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2.
23

 U
ni

t #
10

8 
To

w
in

g 
42

38
6

A
m

er
ic

an
 C

om
po

st
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

84
8.

40
 G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
Fr

om
 F

iv
e 

M
ile

42
38

7
A

rk
an

sa
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
48

1.
19

 G
ra

ve
l f

or
 S

to
ck

42
38

8
A

rk
an

sa
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 L

ea
gu

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 M

H
B

F 
10

/1
3/

17
 S

em
in

ar
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
(2

01
8 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

ha
ng

es
)

42
38

9
A

rk
an

sa
s 

O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
50

 S
ep

t. 
M

em
be

r F
ee

; A
ug

us
t C

al
l F

ee
42

39
0

C
en

tra
l A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 $

   
   

 4
0,

52
3.

36
 B

ill
in

g 
Fe

es
 J

ul
y 

20
17

 ; 
S

ol
ar

 E
cl

ip
se

 G
la

ss
es

42
39

1
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
   

V
 O

 I 
D

   
 V

 O
 I 

D
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 C
on

tra
ct

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7 

   
   

 V
 O

 I 
D

   
  V

 O
 I 

D
   

  V
 O

 I 
D

42
39

2
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

 #
65

0
 $

   
   

   
   

15
2.

69
 M

on
th

ly
 C

le
an

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 M
en

's
 R

oo
m

 C
S

&
E

ng
.

42
39

3
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
4.

86
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 F

ire
 &

 P
ol

ic
e 

Fe
es

42
39

4
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
42

39
5

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

3,
38

9.
52

 P
ip

e,
 S

ad
dl

e 
A

da
pt

er
s,

 F
er

nc
o 

an
d 

ot
he

r I
te

m
s 

fo
r I

nv
en

to
ry

42
39

6
C

ra
nf

or
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
 $

   
   

   
   

25
8.

72
 A

sp
ha

lt 
fo

r W
ar

d 
2 

R
ep

ai
r

42
39

7
E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

B
oa

rd
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 7

42
39

8
E

vo
qu

a 
W

at
er

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

 3
9,

81
3.

90
 8

 x
 2

5H
P

 A
er

at
or

 M
ot

or
 M

od
ul

es
 - 

5-
M

i L
ag

oo
ns

 (C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

4/
11

/2
01

7)
42

39
9

E
xp

re
ss

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

tra
liz

ed
 B

ill
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

12
7.

10
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 9

6,
 U

ni
t 1

01
, U

ni
t 7

2
42

40
0

Fe
dE

x
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9.

78
 S

hi
pp

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r O

m
ni

 u
ni

t, 
G

P
S

 u
ni

t a
nd

 L
oa

ne
r C

am
er

a
42

40
1

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
33

1.
11

 S
te

ar
ic

 A
ci

d,
 C

el
ite

 5
45

 - 
La

b 
Te

st
in

g 
S

up
pl

ie
s

42
40

2
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
1,

37
9.

30
 M

ou
nt

 M
ow

er
 T

ire
, O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 8

6,
 2

 T
ire

s 
U

ni
t 1

22
42

40
3

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

57
5.

29
 M

ag
 C

on
ta

ct
or

, O
ve

rh
ea

d 
R

el
ay

, F
rn

t A
ux

 S
eq

 (W
ilc

ox
 P

S
)

42
40

4
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

1,
91

3.
72

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 5
 &

 7
 B

ill
in

g
42

40
5

H
C

I
 $

   
   

   
   

34
7.

20
 R

ep
la

ce
 O

ne
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 &
 S

et
 U

p 
- E

xt
en

si
on

 1
22

42
40

6
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

81
9.

53
 P

in
 K

it,
 F

re
ig

ht
, B

ot
tle

 J
ac

k 
S

w
ag

e 
U

ni
t 1

22
, C

or
ds

et
, #

10
9,

 F
re

ig
ht

 o
n 

Lo
an

er
 

Tr
an

sp
or

te
r C

P
R

42
40

7
H

or
n'

s 
O

ut
do

or
 $

   
   

   
   

46
2.

57
 T

ire
s,

 B
la

de
s,

 P
ar

ts
 fo

r F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 D

ix
ie

 C
ho

pp
er

42
40

8
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 6

9,
27

9.
00

 E
po

xy
 R

eh
ab

 d
ue

 to
 h

yd
ro

ge
n 

su
lfi

de
 c

or
ro

si
on

 fo
r W

hi
te

 O
ak

 F
lo

w
 D

iv
is

io
n 

B
ox

es
, F

iv
e 

M
ile

 B
ar

 S
cr

ee
n 

S
tu

rc
tu

re
 a

nd
 5

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 m

an
ho

le
s.

- (
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

6/
13

/1
7)

42
40

9
J.

R
. F

ox
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

12
9,

01
8.

00
$ 

   
  

In
st

al
l F

in
al

 C
la

rif
ie

r D
ra

in
 V

al
ve

s 
&

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 V

al
ve

 V
au

lt 
- C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
6/

13
/1

7
42

41
0

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 M
in

im
um

 R
en

ta
l o

f C
ra

in
 to

 C
ha

ng
e 

G
ea

rs
 &

 B
ea

rin
gs

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

ar
 S

cr
ee

n
42

41
1

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
30

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 -1

0 
Lo

ad
s 

9/
13

 to
 9

/1
8/

17
42

41
2

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
70

3.
05

 R
ep

ai
r U

ni
t 9

9 
- S

ta
bi

liz
er

 C
yl

in
de

r, 
Fr

on
t/R

ea
r G

as
 M

ag
nu

m
, S

te
er

in
g 

D
am

pe
r, 

S
ho

ck
 A

ss
em

bl
y,

 A
lig

nm
en

t, 
S

ho
p 

S
up

pl
ie

s
42

41
3

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
27

3.
42

 G
re

en
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

42
41

4
Le

ga
l S

hi
el

d
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

55
 P

re
pa

id
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns

P
ag

e 
5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
41

5
Lu

be
 P

ro
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

40
 U

ni
t 1

25
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e
42

41
6

M
r. 

Fi
rs

t A
id

 $
   

   
   

   
66

1.
66

 F
irs

t A
id

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
42

41
7

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
19

1.
05

 C
op

y 
P

ap
er

, C
of

fe
e 

C
re

am
er

, C
of

fe
e,

 1
/2

" B
in

de
rs

42
41

8
P

ip
e 

&
 T

ub
e 

S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
22

8.
23

 U
ni

t 1
32

 - 
C

ar
bo

n 
H

ot
 R

ol
le

d 
M

et
al

 F
la

ts
, B

ar
 G

ra
te

42
41

9
P

ol
yt

ec
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

6,
82

0.
36

 3
00

0 
Lb

s 
of

 P
ol

ym
er

 fo
r F

LT
P

42
42

0
P

os
t O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
4.

26
 D

irt
 fo

r V
ar

io
us

 J
ob

s
42

42
1

R
ai

lro
ad

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

50
6.

64
 A

nn
ua

l R
en

ew
al

 o
f 1

2-
In

ch
 S

ew
er

 F
or

ce
m

ai
n 

C
ro

ss
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
9/

24
/2

01
8

42
42

2
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
69

8.
32

 P
V

C
 H

os
e,

 T
ig

er
 F

le
x 

C
la

m
p 

U
ni

t 1
09

; H
os

e 
w

ith
 C

am
lo

ck
 E

nd
s 

M
au

m
el

le
 

La
go

on
 P

um
ps

42
42

3
R

JN
 G

ro
up

 $
   

   
 6

4,
27

7.
17

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

en
de

re
d 

fo
r 2

01
7 

S
S

E
S

 P
ro

jc
et

 (C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

2/
14

/1
7)

42
42

4
S

&
W

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

al
es

 $
   

   
   

1,
12

4.
95

 N
itr

ile
 G

lo
ve

s,
 F

ire
 A

nt
 K

ill
er

42
42

5
S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 #
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

32
4.

00
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 7

 B
ill

in
g

42
42

6
S

on
ny

 F
ul

m
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

83
0.

73
 G

ra
ve

l H
au

lin
g 

to
 F

LT
P

 &
 2

9t
h 

S
t; 

S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
5;

 C
ur

b 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
1

42
42

7
S

pa
 C

he
m

ic
al

 $
   

   
   

   
36

1.
23

 S
oa

p,
 P

op
-U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 H

an
d 

S
an

iti
ze

r, 
C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s
42

42
8

T&
T 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
40

 5
5 

G
al

lo
n 

D
ru

m
 C

ar
 W

as
h 

S
oa

p
42

42
9

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
 $

   
   

   
4,

62
4.

84
 D

is
po

sa
l B

io
S

ol
id

s 
Fr

om
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

42
43

0
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
83

7.
92

 I
nt

er
ne

t &
 P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

la
nt

EL
EC

PY
M

T-
9

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k 

C
re

di
t C

ar
d

 $
   

   
   

1,
23

6.
24

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 L

un
ch

, R
en

ew
al

 o
f N

LR
W

U
 D

om
ai

n,
 R

ai
n 

M
on

ito
r 5

-M
i S

C
A

D
A

, 
P

ro
je

ct
or

 C
ab

le
s,

 R
eg

ul
at

or
s 

fo
r B

el
t P

re
ss

, R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

 B
el

t P
re

ss
 W

as
h 

S
ys

te
m

42
43

1
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 C

on
tra

ct
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

7 
 

42
43

2
A

dv
an

ta
ge

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

1.
42

 A
/C

 R
ep

ai
r O

ps
 B

ui
ld

in
g

42
43

3
Fe

de
ra

l S
ur

pl
us

 P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 R
ol

lin
g 

C
ha

ir 
&

 2
 F

ile
 C

ab
in

et
s 

- P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

ffi
ce

42
43

4
A

rk
an

sa
s 

A
gg

re
ga

te
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

2.
51

 C
la

ss
 7

 G
ra

ve
l f

or
 S

to
ck

42
43

5
A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
op

ie
r C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1.

31
 L

ab
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

42
43

6
A

rk
an

sa
s 

P
ow

er
 S

te
er

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
21

7.
00

 W
he

el
 S

ea
l -

 L
ab

or
 &

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l -
 U

ni
t #

11
1

42
43

7
A

T&
T 

M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
17

 I
nt

er
ne

t f
or

 5
-M

i &
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

; D
at

a 
S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r S
ur

ve
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

42
43

8
C

en
tra

l D
ie

se
l R

ep
ai

r
 $

   
   

   
   

89
3.

66
 R

ep
ai

r S
te

er
in

g 
U

ni
t #

77
42

43
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
8.

47
 M

ai
le

r I
ns

er
t F

ee
 A

ug
us

t W
at

er
 B

ill
s

42
44

0
C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

   
1,

40
5.

30
 M

is
c.

 R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

 - 
Tr

am
m

el
l P

S
, W

ar
d 

0,
 S

lid
e 

G
at

e-
M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
, P

ip
e 

C
ou

pl
in

gs
 W

ar
d 

4
42

44
1

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 C
om

pu
te

r N
et

w
or

k 
- S

ep
te

m
be

r
42

44
2

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9.

06
 I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
B

oo
ks

 P
rin

te
d 

(4
)

42
44

3
E

le
ct

ro
 B

at
te

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
48

9.
15

 B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r K
ub

ot
a 

Tr
ac

kh
oe

 &
 U

ni
t #

10
7

42
44

4
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
or

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
3,

99
6.

98
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f P

ar
ts

 fo
r L

ab
or

at
or

y 
P

ur
ifi

ca
tio

n 
S

ys
te

m
42

44
5

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

at
a 

Fo
rm

s 
of

 M
O

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
75

 2
01

8 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
at

a 
C

al
en

da
rs

 - 
20

0 
S

he
et

s

P
ag

e 
6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
44

6
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 3
3,

72
4.

12
 E

le
ct

ric
: C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
5-

M
i N

, 5
-M

i S
, 5

-M
i C

rk
#1

, 5
-M

i I
nf

l, 
5-

 M
i G

at
e,

 
Tr

am
m

el
 E

st
at

es
, A

us
tin

 L
ak

es
, M

ar
ch

e'
, F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r, 
M

id
st

at
e,

 C
ha

pe
l R

id
ge

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y1
61

, M
cA

lm
on

t
42

44
7

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
7,

76
5.

30
 3

 Q
ua

rte
r P

er
m

it 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 S
am

pl
in

g 
&

 T
es

tin
g;

 A
nn

ua
l M

et
al

s 
S

am
pl

in
g

42
44

8
Fe

rre
llg

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

15
 8

 G
al

lo
ns

 P
ro

pa
ne

 fo
r F

or
kl

ift
42

44
9

Fl
ee

tm
at

ic
s 

U
S

A
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
49

0.
00

 V
eh

ic
le

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 - 

S
ep

te
m

be
r -

 1
4 

U
ni

ts
42

45
0

Fu
el

m
an

 $
   

   
 1

3,
14

7.
17

 G
as

ol
in

e 
&

 D
ie

se
l f

or
 U

til
ity

 O
w

ne
d 

V
eh

ic
le

s-
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

7
42

45
1

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

35
6.

48
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

A
la

rm
 B

uz
ze

rs
 (8

) S
to

ck
 T

ru
ck

 #
90

42
45

2
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 $
   

   
 1

7,
43

7.
52

 B
ill

ed
 G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

- A
ug

us
t C

yc
le

 9
 &

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

42
45

3
H

en
ar

d 
U

til
ity

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

33
8.

39
 B

al
l V

al
ve

s 
&

 F
re

ig
ht

 - 
U

ni
t #

10
4

42
45

4
H

ilb
ur

n,
 C

al
ho

on
, H

ar
pe

r e
t a

l
 $

   
   

   
3,

46
4.

92
 L

eg
al

 - 
G

en
er

al
 R

et
ai

ne
r, 

S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
M

on
th

 o
f A

ug
us

t
42

45
5

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
37

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill
 - 

10
 L

oa
ds

 9
/1

9-
9/

25
42

45
6

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
37

8.
40

 W
at

er
 P

um
p,

 A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, T

ire
 P

lu
g,

 L
ab

or
 - 

U
ni

t #
10

8
42

45
7

K
er

r P
ap

er
 &

 S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

   
77

0.
24

 C
-F

ol
d 

To
w

el
s,

 P
re

st
o 

W
ip

er
s,

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l W

ip
es

, T
ra

sh
 B

ag
s 

-L
ab

 &
 P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

42
45

8
K

or
Te

rra
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
70

0.
00

 A
nn

ua
l R

en
ew

al
 fo

r "
O

ne
 C

al
l" 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- W

eb
 B

as
ed

 - 
Th

ro
ug

h 
8/

10
/2

01
8

42
45

9
M

ar
c 

W
ilk

in
s

 $
   

   
   

   
33

3.
00

 P
er

 D
ie

m
 - 

Tr
av

el
 to

 W
E

FT
E

C
 A

nn
ua

l C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

C
hi

ca
go

, I
L 

9/
30

-1
0/

4/
17

42
46

0
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Fu

nd
 $

   
   

 6
6,

77
7.

50
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
P

re
m

iu
m

 fo
r O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7

42
46

1
M

un
ic

ip
al

H
2O

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

  
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FL
TP

, W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
, 5

-M
IL

E
 - 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
7

42
46

2
N

at
io

na
l F

ilt
er

 M
ed

ia
 $

   
   

   
3,

88
8.

58
 2

 L
ow

er
 a

nd
 1

 U
pp

er
 B

el
t f

or
 F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

B
el

t P
re

ss
42

46
3

N
ea

se
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 3

7,
05

0.
00

 2
nd

 E
st

im
at

e 
fo

r 2
01

7 
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

G
en

er
at

or
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

fe
r S

w
itc

he
s 

P
ro

je
ct

42
46

4
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
   

1,
43

2.
28

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
W

ilc
ox

 P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n,
 I-

44
0 

In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

k 
P

S
, F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

C
ol

l S
ys

 
&

 E
ng

 B
ld

g
42

46
5

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
24

6.
70

 S
af

et
y 

G
la

ss
es

, W
at

er
 C

oo
le

r #
12

7
42

46
6

P
et

er
so

n 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ta
nk

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
42

1.
40

 R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

4 
- C

as
t I

ro
n 

E
xt

en
si

on
s,

 N
LR

 C
ov

er
42

46
7

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
00

 C
of

fe
e,

 P
ap

er
 P

la
te

s,
 1

/2
" B

in
de

rs
, S

ec
ur

ity
 P

ay
ro

ll 
E

nv
el

op
es

42
46

8
P

itn
ey

 B
ow

es
 G

lo
ba

l F
in

an
ci

al
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

47
 Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

os
ta

ge
 M

ac
hi

ne
 R

en
ta

l
42

46
9

P
ur

vi
s 

In
du

st
rie

s
 $

   
   

   
   

79
4.

68
 M

ot
or

 G
ea

rb
ox

 - 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

Fi
na

l C
la

rif
ie

r
42

47
0

R
ed

st
on

e 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 $

   
   

 6
6,

00
7.

90
 4

th
 E

st
im

at
e 

D
ix

ie
 P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
42

47
1

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 #

21
1

 $
   

   
 4

9,
23

2.
85

 B
ill

ed
 R

un
ya

n 
A

cr
es

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, A

ug
us

t C
yc

le
 9

 &
 E

nd
 o

f M
on

th
42

47
2

S
on

ny
 F

ul
m

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
00

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
C

on
cr

et
ed

 D
riv

ew
ay

 a
nd

 C
ur

b 
R

ep
ai

r 7
30

 M
ill

s 
&

 3
80

0 
M

ap
le

42
47

3
S

ta
r B

ol
t &

 S
cr

ew
 C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

7.
26

 C
ab

le
 C

la
m

ps
, S

cr
ew

 P
in

 S
ha

ck
le

s 
- 5

-M
i 2

5 
H

P
 A

er
at

or
s

42
47

4
S

yl
ve

st
er

 S
m

ith
 $

   
   

   
   

25
9.

00
 P

er
 D

ie
m

 - 
Tr

av
el

 to
 W

E
FT

E
C

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
ve

nt
io

n 
C

hi
ca

go
, I

L 
9/

30
-1

0/
3/

17
42

47
5

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
93

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

 7
40

0 
B

au
cu

m
 P

ik
e

42
47

6
U

S
A

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7.

81
 P

la
st

ic
 D

ru
m

 F
au

ce
t -

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

ol
ym

er
 T

an
ks

42
47

7
V

er
iz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
6.

76
 M

on
th

ly
 C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

P
ag

e 
7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

SE
PT

EM
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

42
47

8
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

3.
65

 M
on

th
ly

 D
um

ps
te

r S
er

vi
ce

 M
au

m
el

le
, F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e,

 S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
5-

M
i, 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 

V
ac

co
ns

42
47

9
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
 In

c.
/J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
14

2.
94

 S
ig

na
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
Ti

re
 R

ot
at

io
n 

U
ni

t #
11

9
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

P
ay

ro
ll 

- P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

9/
3/

17
 $

   
  1

14
,2

76
.9

6 
P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 9
/5

/1
7

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
P

ay
ro

ll 
- P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
9/

17
/1

7
 $

   
  1

15
,1

25
.7

8 
P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 9
/1

9/
17

 $
  1

,4
00

,7
38

.5
9 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
D

el
ux

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
1.

04
 

D
ep

os
it 

B
oo

ks
 O

rd
er

 D
ra

fte
d 

Fr
om

 A
cc

ou
nt

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
30

8,
79

7.
98

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 D

ra
fte

d 
Fr

om
 A

cc
ou

nt
20

16
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Fu
nd

44
8,

42
3.

28
$ 

   
  

To
ta

l D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 F

ro
m

 A
cc

ou
nt

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
2,

15
8,

07
5.

89
$ 

  

P
ag

e 
8



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



























 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

REPLACEMENT PUMPS – MURPHY DRIVE PUMP STATION 
 
 
 

The Murphy Drive pump station was constructed in May 1975, and is in need of significant 

renovations.  Staff are proceeding with repairs to the roof, doors, brick work, fencing, stairs, 

generator, exhaust fan, access drive and parking. 

It will also be necessary to replace pumps.  Our engineering staff have reviewed the 

hydraulics and growth projections within the basin, and we have received a quote for Flygt 

replacement pumps in the amount of $79,836.00 for two -1650 GPM pumps with stands and 

suction elbows. 

The 2017 Budget includes $97,000 for Murphy Drive Pump Station improvements.  We have 

spent $12,917 for the roof leaving a balance of $84,083. 

Lead time for the pumps is about twelve weeks and staff will complete the installation soon 

after receipt of the new units. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase two Flygt pumps for the Murphy Drive pump station from Jack 

Tyler Engineering, Inc. of Little Rock, Arkansas in the amount of $79,836.00. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

10/3/17
Jim Milum

North Little Rock Wastewater

[Ú

!R

!R

!R

!R

MURPHY DR

22002200

Murphy Drive
Pump Station21

"
20

"

24"

12"

20"

18
"

21"

12
 in

ch
 Fo

rce
 M

ain

Murphy Drive Pump Station



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

 

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION  
 

The Retirement Committee of the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility met on September 

26, 2017.  The July 1, 2017 actuarial valuation report provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of 

Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc., suggested a contribution of $702,970.  This amounts to 

19.13% of covered payroll and will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 10 

years.  Since the Utility has budgeted a total amount of $705,300 for the 2017 plan 

contribution, the Retirement Committee voted to recommend that the NLRWW Treatment 

Committee authorize a $702,970 contribution. 

 

 

 

 

 
ACTION: 

 
Authorize the contribution amount of $702,970 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2018. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

WHITE OAK BAYOU WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL  
AND LAND APPLICATION PROJECT 

 

Staff received bids for the “White Oak Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant Biosolids Removal 

and Land Application Project” on Tuesday, September 21, 2017 at 1:00 PM.  The Project 

consists of removal of  biosolids from Lagoons 3 and 4 (the two East ponds) at the White 

Oak Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant and land applying the biosolids in the NLRW 

permitted field adjacent to the WWTP. 
 

The low bid was submitted by Nebo Services, Inc. in the amount of $160,050.  A copy of the 

Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

This project will be paid for from the Biosolids Reserve Fund which has a current balance of 

$1,210,000. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the White Oak Bayou Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application Project to Nebo Services, Inc. of Russellville, AR in 

the amount of $160,050.00. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ilit

y. 
 An

y u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 by
 an

yo
ne

 ot
he

r th
an

 th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y i

s a
t th

e s
ole

 ris
k o

f th
e u

se
r; a

nd
 by

ac
ce

pta
nc

e o
f th

is 
da

ta,
 th

e u
se

r d
oe

s h
ere

by
 ho

ld 
the

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y a
nd

 th
e C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ilit
y f

rom
 an

y c
lai

ms
, c

os
ts,

 or
 da

ma
ge

s o
f a

ny
na

tur
e a

ga
ins

t th
e N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tili

ty 
an

d t
he

Cit
y o

f N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isi

ng
 fro

m
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

10
/5/

17
W

HI
TE

 O
AK

 B
AY

OU
 W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 TR

EA
TM

EN
T P

LA
NT

[ Ú

! R

! R
! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R! R! R! R

! R ! R

! R

! R! R! R
! R

! R
! R

! R
! R

! R
! R

! R

! R! R! R
! R! R

NORTHSHORE CVNO
RT

HS
HO

RE
 D

R

NORTHSHORE LN

HE
ILM

AN
DR

Wh
ite

 O
ak

Inf
lue

nt
Pu

mp
 S

tat
ion

0
50

0
25

0
Fe

et
BI

OS
OL

ID
S R

EM
OV

AL
 A

ND
 LA

ND
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N 
PR

OJ
EC

T

La
g.3

La
g.4

La
nd

 Ap
pli

ca
tio

n S
ite





 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

COLLECTION SYSTEMS AND ENGINEERING BUILDING HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Staff received bids for the “M & E Building HVAC Improvements” on Thursday, October 5, 
2017 at 10:00 AM.  The Project consists of replacing four 5-ton condensing units, evaporator 
coils and gas furnaces which are original to the building (1991).   
 
The Contract Documents called for equipment, labor and materials to furnish and install four 
(4) 5-ton capacity, 16 SEER, R-410A refrigerant, single phase condensing units with vertical 
thermostatic expansion valve evaporator coils and 120,000 Btu, 80% AFUE gas furnaces. 
 
The low bid was submitted by Riverbend Air Conditioning, Inc. from Des Arc, AR in the 
amount of $19,950.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 
The 2017 Budget includes $40,000 for this project. 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the M & E Building HVAC Improvements Project to 

Riverbend Air Conditioning, Inc. in the amount of $19,950.00.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

 
 

The sou
leased t
consider
AR Inc. 
Report p
value of 
 
There is
approxim
this pipe
coated c
 
 

Approve
each sid
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

uthern porti
to the Blue 
ration to se
with the u

prepared fo
f the proper

s a 54-inch
mately ¼ m
eline is con
corrugated 

e a motion c
de of the ex

GU

on of the F
Rock Spo

ell some am
nderstandin

or the North
rty at $3,500

h effluent p
mile into the

crete, cons
metal cons

consenting 
xisting efflue

UN CLUB P

Faulkner La
rtsman Clu

mount or al
ng that the
h Little Roc
0 per acre.

pipeline wh
 river, to th

structed in 1
structed in 1

ACTIO

to the sale 
ent pipeline

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 
 

PROPERTY
 
 

ake Wastew
ub, AR Inc. 
l of that pr

e proceeds 
ck Wastewa

hich crosse
he edge of t
1965, and t
1977. 

ON REQUE
 
 

of the prop
e. 

Y PURCHA

water Trea
since 1991

roperty to th
would retu

ater Utility, 

es generall
the main ch
the souther

ESTED: 

perty and re

ASE 

atment Plan
1.  Mayor S
he Blue Ro
urn to the U
May 15, 2

ly north to
hannel.  Th
rn 1,620 fee

etaining an 

nt property 
Smith has 
ock Sportsm
Utility.  An 

2017, estab

o south and
he northern 
et (+/-) is b

easement 

has been 
requested 
man Club, 
Appraisal 

blished the 

d extends 
portion of 

bituminous 

150 foot 



The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

µ
1 inch = 500 feet

10/6/17

North Little Rock Wastewater

1340 LF from edge of AR River to discharge in channel



 

 
Richard A. Stephens and Associates, Inc. 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of 2011, by and between the City of North Little Rock ("City" or -
Lessor"), whose address is City Hall, 300 Main Street, North Little Rock, AR 72114, and Blue Rock Sportsman 
Club ("Blue Rock" or "Lessee"), whose address is P. 0. Box 6612, Sherwood, Arkansas. 
 

W-I-T-N-E-S-S-E-T-H: 
 
1. Leased Premises. For and in consideration of the rents, covenants and agreements herein entered into and agreed upon by 
the Lessee, the Lessor hereby lets, leases and demises unto Lessee, subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, 
the following described property situated in Pulaski County, Arkansas: 
 
A tract of land being a part of Spanish Grant 497 in T-1-N, R-11-W, Pulaski County, Arkansas, more particularly 
described as follows:  
 
Commencing at the NW corner of said Spanish Grant, run South 73 degrees 15' East along the North line thereof, a 
distance of 19.31 chains; thence South 16 degrees 45' West to a point on the , South right-of-way line to State Highway 
165, formerly Highway 130; thence continue South 16 degrees 45' West a distance of 1200 feet to the point of 
beginning of the tract herein described; thence South 20 degrees 51' West a distance of 813.71 feet to an iron pin on the 
North bank of the Arkansas River; thence Southeasterly along said North bank to a point;  thence North 16 degrees 45' 
East a distance of 1609.76 feet to an iron pin; thence Northwesterly a distance of 1651.0 feet, more or less, to the 
point of beginning, containing 49.88 acres, more or less. 
 
To have and to hold said premises unto the said Lessee for and during the term herein stated, subject to the covenants, 
terms, conditions and liens herein contained. 
 
2. Term. This lease shall commence on the first day of May, 2011, and shall extend for a period of ten (10) years ending at 
midnight on the 30 th day of April, 2021. Blue Rock shall have the right to extend the term hereof for an additional period 
of ten (10) years upon the same terms and conditions hereof, provided that such option to renew must be exercised by 
notice in writing to the City no fewer than sixty (60) nor more than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the expiration 
of the primary term hereof. 
 

3. Rent. Blue Rock agrees to pay to the City as rental for the full term of this lease the sum of one hundred dollars ($100.00) 
payable in annual installments of ten dollars ($10.00) each, the first of which shall become due and payable on April 1, 2011, 
with each of the remaining installments falling due and payable on the first day of April in the next succeeding year. 
 

4. Lessor's Lien. A lien is hereby created in favor of the City and granted by Blue Rock to the City, as security for the payment 
of rental and other undertakings provided for herein, upon all of the property of Blue Rock which may at any time during the  
 
5. Repairs. All repairs to any improvements on the premises, including but not limited to outbuildings, fences, paths, roads or the 
like, which may be required during the term of this lease shall be made at the expense of Blue Rock. Blue Rock shall also 
maintain the premises at least in the same condition as exists as of the making of this lease, normal wear and tear excluded. Any 
improvements erected on said premises by Blue Rock shall be and become a part of the realty and pass to the City at the 
termination of this lease unless the parties agree in writing to the contrary. Blue Rock shall, at the termination or surrender or 
forfeiture of this lease, return said premises to the City in as soon and satisfactory condition as existed at the inception of the 
lease. 
 
6. Taxes. Blue Rock shall pay any and all ad valorem taxes and special assessments levied against said premises and the 
improvements thereon during the term of this lease. For any fractional calendar year, such payments and assessments shall be 
pro-rated between the parties. 
 
7. Covenant Not To Commit Waste. Blue Rock covenants that at all times it shall keep the premises in good order, that it will not 
permit the infestation of insects or the obstruction of drainage ditches or water courses; that it will not commit waste nor 
permit waste to occur to the demised premises; that it will not permit or cause any nuisance to exist on said premises; that it will 
maintain control over said demised premises in such a manner that no fire hazard will be permitted to arise; that it shall use 
said premises solely for the purpose of a shooting range, EXCLUDING PISTOLS, RIFLES AND SHOTGUN SHOT LARGER 
THAN NO. 6, for its members and guests; and that they will keep the premises in a clean and orderly fashion free of litter, debris 
and cartridge casings, Blue Rock specifically agrees that as needed during the term hereof (upon receipt of notice from the City 
or the North Little Rock Waste Water Department) that it shall thoroughly clean said premises, and return it to the condition 
that existed on the original date of occupancy. Such cleaning shall include, but not be limited to, the removal of all shell casings, 
pellets and other shooting debris. Blue Rock further covenants that at no time will the property be used for the storage of 
ammunition, explosives, guns or weapons of any kind. 
 
8. Assignment. Blue Rock shall not assign this lease or sublet the leased premises without prior written consent of the 
City. Any such assignment or subletting shall in no way relieve Blue Rock from liability for the obligation 
imposed by this lease, unless and until a written release is executed by the City. 



 

 
Richard A. Stephens and Associates, Inc. 

9. Non-Waiver. It is agreed that the failure of the City to invoke any of the available remedies under this lease or 
under law in the event of one or more breaches or defaults by Blue Rock under the lease shall not be construed 
as a waiver of such provisions and conditions and shall not prevent the City from invoking such remedies in 
the event of any future breach or default. 
 
10. Holdover. Blue Rock hereby agrees that upon the termination of this lease for whatever reason, Blue Rock 
will peaceably deliver possession of the leased premises to the City. In the event Blue Rock shall be permitted 
by the City to hold over after the expiration of termination of this lease, or any extension thereof, said holding 
over in the absence of a written agreement otherwise shall be construed as a tenancy from year to year at a 
rental equal to that due for the last year paid under this lease. Such tenancy may be terminated by written 
notice from either party to the other party on or before the date on which the last payment of rental is due for 
that year, or as  provided in Section 11. In the event it becomes necessary for the City to take legal action to 
recover possession at the time of termination, Blue Rock agrees to pay all costs and expenses of such action, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the City. 
 

11. Termination by Lessor. Blue Rock acknowledges that the land subject to said lease is surplus land owned by 
the City. In the event that said land is deemed necessary for municipal purposes, in the sole discretion of the 
North Little Rock City Council. the City reserves the right to terminate this lease at any time prior to its 
expiration upon one hundred twenty (120) days written notice to Blue Rock. Blue Rock agrees upon 
notification by the Lessor to discontinue use of the premises and peacefully surrender its control to the City 
after the expiration of said one hundred twenty (120) day period, at which time the duty to pay rent shall be 
terminated. 
 
12. Posting of Signs and Erection of Fences. Blue Rock agrees at its own expense to post and keep in repair all 
necessary "warning shooting range" and "do not enter" signs at intervals around the demised premises and 
particularly at any and all points of ingress and egress. If it should become necessary to enclose or fence any 
portion of the demised premises either because of insurance regulations or operation of law, the Lessee agrees 
to erect and maintain such fences and enclosures at its expense. 
 
13. Casualty. Upon destruction or damage of any of the improvements on the leased premises due to fire, 
flooding, windstorm, tornado, hail or other act of nature, the Lessee shall replace or repair the same within a 
period of sixty (60) days from the occurrence of such event, or within such a period of time as may be 
reasonable under the circumstances. This shall be at the cost and expense of Lessee and shall not affect 
the rentals herein agreed upon. 
 
14. Condemnation. In the event that all of the leased premises, or such part thereof as renders the leased premises unsuitable for 
use by Blue Rock according to its usual purpose, shall be acquired or taken by eminent domain for any public or quasipublic 
purpose, then the term of this lease shall cease and terminate as of the date of taking. 
 

15. Insurance. Blue Rock shall maintain at Blue Rock's expense, fire, hazard and extended coverage insurance, in the amount of 
the replacement value of any improvements erected upon the leased premises. Blue Rock also agrees to maintain at Blue Rock's 
expense liability insurance in the aggregate amount of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence naming 
the City as additionally insured. Blue Rock further agrees to indemnify and defend the City at its expense for all claims 
arising out of the use of the premises by Blue Rock. The City hereby does not waive any rights of immunity whatsoever by the 
inclusion of this insurance and indemnity agreement in this lease. 
 
16. Title and Quiet Enjoyment. The City covenants and warrants that it is the owner in fee simple absolute of the leased 
premises and may lease said premises as herein provided. Upon payment by Blue Rock of the rents herein provided and upon 
the observance and performance of all the covenants, terms and conditions upon Blue Rock's part to be observed and performed, 
Blue Rock shall peaceably and quietly hold and enjoy the demised premises for the term hereby demised without hindrance or 
interruption by the City or any other person or persons lawfully or equitably claiming by, through or under the City, subject to the 
terms and conditions of this lease. 
 
17. Continuing Right to Transport and Store Wastewater. As a limitation to the rights acquired by Blue Rock under this 
Lease, the City reserves the right, for itself and the North Little Rock Wastewater Commission, to transport and store 
wastewater and other effluents, without condition as to quality or quantity, to and across the leased premises throughout the 
complete term of the lease; including but not limited to: the running of sewage, storm water and water lines either above or below 
ground, the erection of pumping stations, and the building of any access roads or paths through the property that are necessary or 
advisable to maintain access to improvements. Blue Rock specifically acknowledges that it shall not limit the transport or storage 
of wastewater or effluents in any way or grant any easement, licenses, or profits a prendre for the leased premises to any other 
entity, other than the City, without first obtaining the City's consent in writing. 
 



 

 
Richard A. Stephens and Associates, Inc. 

18. Succession. This Lease Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and its respective heirs, 
successors and assigns.  
 
19. Severability. Each paragraph of this Lease Agreement is severable from all other paragraphs. In the event any court of 
competent jurisdiction determines that any paragraph or subparagraph is invalid or unenforceable for any reason, all remaining 
paragraphs and subparagraphs will remain in full force and effect. 
 
20. Interpretation. The parties hereto agree that this Agreement shall be construed under Arkansas law. The parties further agree 
that proper jurisdiction and venue for any cause of action arising from this Agreement shall be vested in the Circuit 
Court of Pulaski County, Arkansas. 
 
21. Entire Agreement. This Lease Agreement contains the entire agreement of both parties hereto, and no other oral or written 
agreement shall be binding on the parties hereto. This Lease Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, contracts and 
understandings of any kind between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This agreement may be executed in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 
 
22. Notice. All notices, requests, demands and other communications required by or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and 
shall be deemed to have been duly given when received by the party to whom directed; provided, however, that notice 
shall be conclusively deemed given at the time of its deposit in the United States Mail when sent by certified mail, postage 
prepaid, to the other party at the following addresses or at such other addresses as shall be given in writing by either party to the 
other: 
 

CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

City Hall 
300 Main Street 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 
 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER UTILITY 

7400 Baucom Pike — P. 0. Box 17898 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
 
BLUE ROCK SPORTSMAN CLUB 

P. 0. Box 6612 
Sherwood, Arkansas 72120 
 
23. Failure to Pay Rentals or Keep Covenants. The failure or refusal by Blue Rock to pay the rentals at the times and in the 
manner provided by this lease, and the failure of Blue Rock to keep and perform its covenants hereunder, shall in either of 
these events, permit the City at its option and without any liability on its part to  terminate this lease, re-enter and repossess said 
property. The City shall have the same right of entry and possession, and the right to expel Blue Rock without any liability or 
obligation in either law or equity, in the event Blue Rock shall file or have filed against it a petition in bankruptcy, make an 
assignment for the benefit of its creditors, become insolvent, or have a receiver appointed for it. 
 

24. Modification. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance, understanding or agreement purporting to 
modify, vary the terms or conditions of the Agreement shall be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party 
to be bound, and no modification shall be effected by the acknowledgment or acceptance of any forms containing terms or 
conditions or variance with or in addition to those set forth in this Agreement. 
 

25. Previous Lease Terminated. When effective, this lease shall supersede, replace and void the previous lease that was 
originally entered by the parties on or about May 14, 1900, as authorized by Resolution #3993 relating to the premises described 
in Section 1. 
 
26. Authority. The parties executing this lease represent that they have been duly authorized to bind their respective for the 
purposes stated herein. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lessor and Lessee have hereunto set their hands and seals on the day first above written. 
 

 

CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROCK,     BLUE ROCK SPORTSMAN CLUB, AR INC. 

Lessor         Lessee 
By         By 
Patrick H. Hays, Mayor      Name: 
        Title: 
ATTEST: 
Diane Whitbey, City Clerk 
[SEAL] 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF PULASKI 



 

 
Richard A. Stephens and Associates, Inc. 

On this day before the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Patrick H. Hays and Diane Whitbey, Mayor 
and City Clerk respectively for the City of North Little Rock, Arkansas, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons described in the foregoing instrument, 
and acknowledged that they executed the same in the capacity therein stated and for the purposes therein contained, and that they had 
such authority to execute the same. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and seal on this day of ______________________________, 2011. 
 
        Notary Public 
 
My Commission Expires: 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS  

COUNTY OF PULASKI  
 
 
On this day before the undersigned, a Notary Public within and for the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared and of Blue Rock Sportsman Club. Inc., 
known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons described in the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that they executed the same in the capacity therein 
stated and for the purposes therein contained and that they had such authority to execute the same. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and seal on this day of _______________________________2011. 
 
        Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Vac
lines by 
Con (Sp
when on
are use
collectio
Staff wis
will be m
Con is a
auxiliary
 

Aut
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

c-Con is th
wide marg

pare) to be
ne of the V
ed for spec
on system. 
shes to pur
made the ne
a 1998 mod
y motor. 

thorize staff

he most pro
gin.  NLRW
e shared by
Vac-Con is 
cialized tas

rchase a Va
ew spare a
del, with 11

f to purchas

PURCHA

oductive an
W currently o

y all 4 cre
out of serv

sks at all o

ac-Con in o
and current 
10,835 mile

ACTIO

se a Vac-C

 

(9) 

 

ASE NEW V

 

nd cost eff
operates 4 

ews. Having
vice.  In add
of the trea

order to up
spare will b

es on the ve

ON REQUE

Con through

VAC-CON

fective met
 Vac-Con c
g the spare
dition to cle

atment plan

pdate the fle
be auctione
ehicle, and

ESTED: 

h HGAC in t

hod for cle
crews and 
e Vac-Con
eaning pipe
nts, pump 

eet. The ol
ed off. Curr

d more than

the amount

eaning grav
maintains 
 enables p

elines, the 
stations a

dest curren
rently the s
n 4,000 hou

t of $372,50

vity sewer 
a 5th Vac-
production 
Vac-Cons 
nd in the 

ntly in use 
pare Vac-
urs on the 

00.00 






